
  

Dear David, 2/8/ ]3 

  

Az 5pu 	ham is 157-G146.4.1. Because 11: does not mention Vasco Smith 
da a aou7.ca I'm also including a record that low, so you'll have all three. 

Although IF-1 gives the la2ormant file numbers for Ara. aiith aid Turner, 
Vasco'a la misaiag. According to notes I made when I firnt examined the records, 
his is 17!.x 49. 

In the alulot you to not hilvn a copy ..L 11.,-3 also snolosioc the i'Z's file claesi-
fications. copied from ita pumlicntion on ita Central accords. It gives 
7" 	..V Informants" as thr clnacification for 170 files. 

Pte. not tried to figure out who the third person is in X-1. Arkin and 
Vasco are both possible, the latter bemuse the F31 regarded him as a liaison 
057-276:i. 210wever, bccorl thij rec;orn wss denaratad ha had 170.49k wbic seeme to 
work agaiust that. 

The informant contact reports I mentioneri shoula be in these 170 

'ny not request them mnd all related records of any kind? 

I find myself wonduriag uhy these „maple ore suing when there is no reel 
question of fact, truth or even a sugzestion of Wolillno 

guess Vasco is not included ber,au,:;e he'd. already' made public admis:-.31on, 
Ihioh ho justified to the :warm. 

Good lack! 


